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Marguerite McLean 1001 2F ~ LOU
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 130 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: William Rish; Keino Young; Ralph Roberson

Subject: Docket No. 100128-WU

Attachments: 2010-09-27, 1000128, Letter to K. Young on return check charges and late fees.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100128-WU Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities
Company, Inc.

This is being filed on behalf of Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
Total Number of Pages is 1

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.'s Response to Mr. Young's letter of September 22, 2010

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www. lawfla.com>
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C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
wwwlawfla.com
September 27, 2010

YIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Keino Young, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re:  Docket No. 100128-WU
Dear Mr. Young:

1am in receipt of your letter dated September 22, 2010, regarding the returned check charges
and late fees charged by Lighthouse Utilities.

Notwithstanding the rule you cite, Lighthouse believed that as a business, it had the ability to
collect these fees as authorized by statutes including Section 832.07, Florida Statutes, and as limited
in application to accounts of federal, state and local governments and agencies.

Lighthouse had no intent to violate Commission rules and was merely operating its business.

However, pending approval of returned check charges and late fees by the Commission, the
Company has ceased the application of such charges.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/’/)@zwm |

‘Norman H. Horton,

NHH:amb
cc: Mr. Jay Rish

Mr. Ralph Roberson 3

Office of Commission Clerk

IaTaBal BN R

L]

7
!

[
'

EP 2

1LY

0

ERS0-D T

T
Y

Regionat Center Office Park / 2618 Centenniai Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 [ Tallabassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 | Fax: (850) 224-4359




